

# ALINA R. KAZARYAN

59 Chigorina Street, app. 17, Kiev-042, Ukraine

+38066 777 8789

[musictunesme@gmail.com](mailto:musictunesme@gmail.com)

## Musician/Composer

All my life is on Music! 17 years of hands-on music arrangement experience... taught junior music courses.. had played in the rock band.. I'm composer and sound designer, with excellent research and organization skills, with knowledge of wide variety of informational sources in order to find the right way. `And feeling a great Fan of Avid Pro Tools, own local studio had based on avid hdx&omni and DIGI 003 :)

## Professional Experience

### Eileen

Music Composer, Arranger ..... 2001 – Present

**PointCOM Ltd.**, Kiev ..... 2003 – 2010

Music Dept Director

- Arranging, composing sound tracks for Ukrainian operators of mobile communication, musical editing, new media content developing, researching and testing MIDI technologies.
- Sound editing while doing records in the local studio and outward locations.
- Management of music department, creating schedule, tasks distributions.
- Recruiting, developing, training, and supervising music/technician staff members.
- Establishing and maintaining good working relationships with musicians and IT dept.

**Project for the Life!**, Production studio(TV, radio), Kiev ..... 1997 – 2003

Sound editor, Composer

- Composing sound score for TV projects 'Noosphere', 'Hippokrate's Oath' on UT1/NART/Gravis/UTR\_Satellite TV-channels.
- Sound score for Natural geological monuments 20 series, 18min. each.
- Sound score for Medical documentary 7 series, 25min each.
- Sound editing on production set, ext. locations.

**District House of Culture**, Kiev ..... 1996 – 2001

Teacher of Music

- Taught courses in the Solfeggio and Piano playing

## Expertise

- Production, pre-, post- production of sound and music compositions. Composing, arranging and mastering of sound score.
- Voice corrections, noise reduction, 'pitchweeling', etc.
- Experienced PC/MacOS user, including MSOffice applications, professional notation editors (Sibelius), Avid Pro Tools 10 HD (on hdx hardware), Apple Logic Pro, Nuendo, VST (over 4Tb libr), Cubase, CakeWalk, Adobe prod. Suite (Audition, Encore, AfterFX, Premiere), Edius PRO, Ulead, Sony Sound Forge

## Professional Honors and Awards

- Award 'The most *responsible* team player' PointCOM Ltd. (2006, 2008).
- Promoted rapidly through a series commercial projects with national operators of mobile gsm communication.

# ALINA R. KAZARYAN

59 Chigorina Street, app. 17, Kiev-042, Ukraine

+38066 777 8789

[musictunesme@gmail.com](mailto:musictunesme@gmail.com)

## Certificates and acknowledgement

- Intern in Private Production Studio, Pro tools HD 3 Accel System. SSL, Audient.
- American English Centre 'Certificate of Recognition. English. The Advanced Level.'

## Education/Continuing Education

- 2011 – 2012 ..... Graduated with honours **Master of Arts in Music; Vocal, Performance**  
'*R.Glier* Institute of Music', Kiev;
- 2009 – 2011 ..... Graduated with honours **M.A.; Sound designer**, 'Leadership Academy  
culture and arts of Ukraine', Kiev
- 2006 – 2009 - ..... **Bachelor of Music; Sound designer (Films)**,  
'Leadership Academy culture and arts of Ukraine', Kiev
- 1993 – 1997 - ..... Bachelor of Music, **Teacher of Music (piano)** 'Musical College  
K.D.Ushinskogo', Kiev

## Language Skills

Native fluency in Russian; proficient in English, Ukrainian; fair Armenian

## Characteristics

Organized, disciplined worker, strong team player with high responsibility,  
studio engineer, quick learner, devoted musician ;)